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Channel One Radio

P. O. BOX 1709 - 16 1ST AVE., N. E. - HICKORY, NORTH CAROLINA 28601 - (704) 328-1731

1000 Watts Non Directional
October 15, 1968

Mr., John Sampson
4148 Wycliff Drive
Winston-Salem, N,C.
27106

Dear John:

First of all let me tell you a little about our operation
here in Hickory. As you can see by the letterhead we are
1,000 watts on 1,000 kHz non-directional. I can varify that
you did hear our station. It's nice to know that we carry
that kind of signal into your area.

Enclosed is a couverage map of our courverage area
and some other information you may find informative.

Thanks for the letter, it's nice to hear from you.

Ké%i y Bordner
Engineer

PIEDMONT BROADCASTING CO., INC.



